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CENTRAL VALLEY

The country’s agricultural heartland, the Central Valley is carpeted by lush

vineyards and rich arable lands that grow large ameunts of fruit for local [
use and export. From the east, the arid Andes sweep down 1o the flat

valley, which is dotted with wineries and old estates. The terrain yields

in the west to coastal mountains and the Pacific littoral, where fishing

villages alternate with luxury resorts.

irhabited since pre-Calumbian times,
¢ enual Valiey is considered Chile's oldest
region and a bastion of its waditions.
it= original settlers were the Maput he,
w0 resisted assimilation into the incan
Lpire (see p46). The Spanish arrived in
1411, founding Santiago at the foot of
he Andes, Valparaiso on the coast,
and, later, towns across the valley floor.
L entral Valley became the center of
‘onial Chile: the womb from which
ibe country’s north and south grew, its
wealthiest area, and the political hab.
he hacienda system, by which old
nitias control'ed vast tracts of land
volved here, spawning Chiles legendary
uaso, Miring of sitver, nitrates, and
opper brought later wealth,
n modern times, agriculture, in
particular viticulture, remains the
jpeatest source of income here. The dry

Colorful street art, characteristic of the historic (ity of Valparaiso, a UNESCO World Heritage Site

< View of the beach from Cisa Museo I5la Negra, the home and final resting place of Pablo Neruds

temperate climate and long

summers make the region

icdeal for the production of fine

wines. The valley's world ¢lass

wineries, open for 1ours and

astings, are part of a lourisn: secior
that offers an array of other acivities for
oca's and visitors alike. These in¢lude
skiing ard snowboarding al mountain
1esorts, surfing along big wave beaches,
and white-water rafting and horse riding
in naticnal parks. Forested spa reteeats
pepper the Andean foothills and beach
resorts and idyllic fishing villages line the
¢oast The cities boast some of Chile's
best fine arts and decarative arts
museurns, complemernted by ornate
parks, lusk: plazas, and line seafood
restauwrants. Easily accessible from these
cities are well preserved haciendas and
mines, and towns full of Colonial charm
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Exploring Central Valley

Most of the region's attractions are clustered around the
northern part of the valley, and to a lesser extent in the south,
with renowned vineyards in areas such as Casablanca and

|| Calchagua valleys in the central lowlands. The region’s main
cities are the historic port of Valparaiso and Vina del Mar, which
| is characterized by French palaces and ornate museums. Easily
accessed from both these urban centers are Pablo Neruda's

i house at Isla Negra and the surfers’ haven Pichilemu. Away
from the coast, in the eastern mountains, resorts such as
Portillo promise some of Chile’s best skiing runs, while

fl Termas de Jahuel and Termas de Cauquenes are renowned

for their thermal pools. In the south, national parks Including

| Reserva Nacional Altos de Lircay and Parque Nacional Laguna
del Laja offer a gamut of activities.

People relaxing on a stretch of sandy .
beach In Tomé

Sights at a Glance

Villages, Towns, and Clties Resorts and Spas Argas of Natural Beauty
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Arlifacts and paintings at Casa Museo lsta Negra

For hotels and restaurants in this region see pp277-8 ond pp292-4

Comfartable buses cannect Centra
Valley and Santiago. The Pan-American
Highway, or Ruta 5, runs through the
region, linking its main urban centers.
The majority of wine routes and the
more remate sights in the Andes
maountains can only be visited by

car or via organized tours. Mountain
spa and ski resorts usually arrange
rransfers to and from Santiago.
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Bust of naval officer Arturo Prat at the
Museo Maritimo Nacional

© Museo Maritimo
Nacional

Pasen 21 de Mayo 45, Ceno Artillerly.
City Map B2, Tel (032) 2437651,
Open 10am-5:30pm Tue-Sun.

[ B [ £ museonaval.cl

Chile’s excellent Museo
Maritimo Nacional is housed in
a building dating from 1893, 1t
has 17 exhibition rooms,
including salens dedicated 1o
Chiie's foremost naval heroes -
Lord Thornas Cochrane, Arturo
Prat. and Bernardo O'Higains -
and 1o Chile’s key 19th-century
naval battles. Exhibits include
antigue sabres and swords,
pocket revolvers, bayonets,
battle plans, and modets of
battleships. ltems satvaged from
Prat’s schooner, Esmeralda, such
as the clock which stopped at
the precise time the ship sank
during the Battle of lquique
{1879), are a'so displayed.

@ Edificio de la
Aduana

PlazyWheelazight 144. City
Map 02.Tel (032) 2134712,
Open hours vary [

Buil in 1855, the pink-painted
tdificio de la Aduana (Customs
Building) és a rare example of
post Colonial architee tyre, The
institution’s most farmous
employee was the Nicaraguar
Madernist poet Rubén ario,
who worked here in the 1880s
while wiiting his serminal work
Az (1888) Guided 1ouss visit a
small museum, which diplays

objects from the bulding's
hisiory. Edificio de {a Aduana
overlooks Plaza Wheetwright,
named for American industrialist
William Wheelwright, who
played a major role in building
Chile’s railroads and steamship
fleet. His statue, raised in 1877,
adons the plaza,

@ Plaza Echaurren

Calle Cochrane, esq. Calle Serrano.
City Map 53,

The birthplace and historic hear
of Valparaiso, Plaza Echaurren
marks the spot where Spanish
explorer Juan de Saavedra firsy
made landfall in 1543, Today, it is
fronted by crumbling yet elegant
mid-19th-century structures
such as the beautiful ¢!d market
building of Mercado Puerto.
Overlooking the plaza is the
Iglesia de la Matriz, notable
for its octagonal steeple. This
adobe edifice was constructed
in 1837 on the site of the City's
fisst church.

@ Bar Inglés and
Bar La Playa

City Map B3 &2 Bar inglcs
Cochrane B51. Tel (032) 2214675,
Open Ham-1am Mon- 531

Bar LaPlaya: Sersano 567 Tel (032)
2252838. Open 10-3am Mon-Wed.
18- 5am Thu-Sun.

Twao popular publkic bars, Bar
Inglés and Bar La Playa evoke
Valparaiso’s halcyon days as the
greatest pori-city in the South
Pacific. Bar Inglés was founded
by English immigranis in 1926,

i
Well-stacked shelves of liquor behind the

— A 2L
Historic buildings overlooking the
palm-fined Plaza Echaurren

Polished wood and brass
embellish its appealing interar,
which is hung with colossal
wall mirrors, whitling ceiling
fans, and forlorn portraits of
Britain's royal family.

Located in the city's old port
area, Bar La Playa was opened &
1934 as a raffish meeting spot
for local working gitls, sailors
and ship-workers, who would
pass their time heie between
shifis. Today a hohemian
drinking den, it hosts poetry
readings on Wednesdays.

® Museo del Mar
Lord Thomas
Cochrane

Calle Merler 195, Cerso Condillera.
City Map B3. Tel (032) 2293 9436,
B Ascensor Cordiliera, Open Dec
Mar: 10am- 7pm Tue- Sun; Apt-Nov
10am-6pm Toue-Sun,

Located on a hilltop, Casa de
Lord Cachrane was built in 1842
for Lord Thomas Cochrane,
although the British naval officer
never attually fved here. Open
(o visits, this house is a fine
example of post-Colontal
architecture with thick adobe
walls and heavy oak doors that
open inward on 1o 3 Spanish
patio, adorned by a cast-iron
drinking well. The sweeping
front terrace. Ened with cannon
raws, offers glorious views of
Valparaise's bay. Occasional

art exhibitions are hosted in

the museunm, At the back

are sfoping gardens with
cucalyptus trees and shaded

counter at Bar La Playa

For hotefs and restaurants in this fegion see pp277-8 ond pp292-4

reading benches,

@ Plaza Sotomayor

3 1ane, es5q. Avenicy
pamos. City Map B3
raiso's main square is th
Plaza Sotcmayor, a lat
pace that helds parade
sias Navales or Navy Day
seepii) The plazais centered
(ound the Monumento a los
Heroes de Iquique. raised in
memory of the crew of the
gsineralda who were killed
in the 1879 Batte of Iquique.
The battle saw Esmeralda, the
nilean navy's oldest ship,
fight the Peruvian fleet’s most
werful vessel, Huascar, for
4 houis. Although the former
was sunk, and her captain,
Arturo Prat, killed, the battle
was a urning point in the War
of the Pacific (see p49). Prat’s
bronze effigy crowns the
monument and his body lies
buried in a crypt here.
Towering over the southern
nd of Plaza Sotomayor is the
laborate fagade of the Neo-
1hic Comandancia Jefe de la
Armada, Built in 1910, ts design
~as inspired by the Hotel de Ville
aris, and its inleriors were
inulii-functional, serving both as
ummer residence for Chile’s
presidents and as an office for
the city’s mayors and regional
governors. Expropriated by the
hilean navy in the mid-1970s,
the palace has since functioned
Chile’s naval headquarters.
The Ministry of Culiure, a
Modernist building dating from
936, is open daily to the public
and hosts art exhibitions,
Adjacent to this edifice, the
ompadia de Bomberos

Valpa
grately

on

buily in 1851, is the site of the
oldest volunieer fire service
in Latin America

Al the plazas center, a
stalicase descends to the
subterranean Musea de Sitio
Plaza Sotomayer. This small
archaeological museum displays
remains of the pier that once
stood where Plaza Sotomayor
{built on land reclaimed from
the seal now stands.

{if) Museo de Sitia Plaza
Sotomayor

Plaza Sotomayor, Open 10am-2pm &
3.30-7pm daily. [

® Muelle Prat

Avenida Errdzuniz, in front of Plaza
Sotomayer City Map C3.

A busy pier, Muelle Prat is the
departure point for half-hour
1ours of Valparaiso's bay by
water-taxl, Boats wend a
sinuous wail between gigantic
2 cruise ships docked in the bay

ﬁ and the Chilean navy’s
]

Monuementoa los Heroes de Iquique, dominating the Plaza Sotomayor
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battleships stationed offshore,
before hitting open water. The
1our offers tremendous views
of the city's hillsides, densely
built-up with rows of brightly
colored houses.

Cruise ships and boats lining the waterfront
at Meelle Prat

@ Palaciodela
Justicia

Plaza Justicia. City Map [11
Tel (032) 22258577, Open fLim
2pm Mon-Fri. (3

Built in 1939, 1the Patacio de la
Jussticia is Valparaizos appeals
court The edifice has a saber.
rectnear fagade, witha 10-ft
{3-m} high statue of Justitta {Lady
Justice) at its entrance. The figure
is curiously anomalous in that
she wears no blindfold, her
customary symbol of objectivity,
and her scales of truth dangle
forlornly at her side, rather than
at the end of hes outstietched
arm. According 10 legend, an
angry merchant hadi the statue
placed heie to protest against a

parceved injustice.




126 | CHILE AND EASTER ISLAND REGION BY REGION

@ Calle Prat

City Map B3,

A narrow thoroughfare
through the city’s financial
district, Calle Prat links Plaza
Sotemayor and the monu-
menial 1929 Relo] Turri (Turrl
Clock Tower), the city's Big Ben.
Looming over both sides of
the road are grand buildings of
stone and black marble,
constructed at the turn of the
20th century. Among these is
the old Bank of London
building, today the Banco de
Chile {No. 698), which houses a
monument built to commem-
orate British soldiers killed in
World War I. Another evocative
edifice here is Valparaiso's stock
exchange, La Bolsa de Valores,
the oldest s1ock exchange in
South America. The oid
bidding wheel still stands
insid# the building’s cavernaous,
domed interior,

® Calle Esmeralda
City Map (3.

An extension of Calle Prat,
Calle Esmeratda starts at the
Turri Clock Tower, close to
Ascensor Concepcion (see
pp130-31) and ends a1 Plaza
Anibal Pinto. The street’s most
beautiful construction is the El
Mercurio building, home to
the popular £ Mercurio de
Vaiparaiso newspaper. The
arnate exterior of the edifice is
crowned by a bronze statue of
Mercury pointing skyward.

Adjacent 10 El Mercurio, a
stairway climbs up 10 the
myslical Cueva Chivito, a
natural rock cave, which
according to local lore was
once inhabited by the devil.

@ Plaza Anibal Pinto
End of Calle Esmeralda. Clty Map C4.

Uniting Vatparaiso’s financial
district and the commercial
downtown area, Plaza Anibat
Pinto is a small, chaotic square
fronted by beautiful huildings
and the old Cinzane café (see
p293). A sepia-tinted bar, the
café was founded in 1896 and
features live tango shows.

Cn ane side of the plaza
is the striking Libreria Ivens
building. Founded in 1891,
it is one of the city’s oldest
bookshops, At the entrance
10 this building is the paza’s
attractive pubtic artwork - a

8 ICT

The sprawling Art Nouveau Palacio Baburizza

For hotels and restauronts in this reglon see pp277-8and pp292-4

street foumain sculpted as
Neptune in 1892,

® Palacio Baburizza

Paseo Yugoslavo 3/n, Cerro Alegre,
Clty Map B3. Tel (032) 2252332,
[E) Ascensor Bl Peral. Open
10:30am=7pm Tue-Sun,

An elegant Art Nouveau
mansion, the Palacio
Baburizza was constructed

in 1916 for halian saltpeter
tycoon Ottorino Zanelll, i
was subsequently purchased
by Pascual Baburizza, a Croatian
immigrant and nitrates
magnate, in 1925, Today, the
structure houses Valparaiso’s
fine arts museum, whose
displays include the Baburizza
family’s collection of 15th- and
20th-century European art.

The palace is sieated on the
summit of Cerro Alegre, from
where it overlooks the lovely
Paseo Yugeslavo. A leafy prom-
enade and viewing point, the
street offers breathtaking vistas
of neighbot ng hillsides, the
city’s port, financial districts, and
the blue Bahfa de Valparaiso.
Now reopened afier having

been restored 10 something
that perhaps even exceeds its
ofiginal elegance, the museum
features a new wing that
showeases Chilean landscapes
as depicted by expatriate
painters. [t also boasts original
furnishings and an extra
ordinary Art Deco bathroom
The garden annex includes a
café and a well-stocked

museum shop.

Y 27, I

@Paseo Gervasoni

o Concepcion. ) Ascensor
contfpdbn' City Map C3.

scensor Concepeion spills out

n 10 Paseo Gervasoni at the
5 of Cerro Concepgion. A
gmantic cobbled promenade
;nd vantage point edged with
witdflowers. the paseo affords
spmndid views across tr}?
gahia de Valparaiso to Vifa del
Mar in the north. Along the )
street are the alegant (_Za(é Tursi
(see p293) the old Danish
consulate building dating from
1848, and Casa Mirador de
Lukas. The last is a 1900 house
that holds a tovely museurn
dedicated 10 the life and works
of Chile's best-loved cartoonist,
Renzo Antonio Pecchenino
Ragoi (1934-88), poputarly
known as Lukas.

il Casa Mirador de Lukas
Paseo Gervasoni 448, Cero
Concepeion. Tel (032) 2221344.
Open 11am-6pm Tue-Sun. ) B
(7Y £20 hukas.cl

Entrance 1o Casa Mirador de Lukas, Paseo
Gervasoni

® Iglesia Luterana

Abtao 689, Cerco Concepcion,
City Map (4. Tel (032) 2975476,
Open 10am-1pm Maon-Fri

Built by the city’s German
community in 1898, the Iglesia
Luterana was South America’s
first Protestant church to be
allowed a steeple and bell tower.
ts beautifully austere fagade
tapers upward toward a slender,
115-ft {35-m) high steeple, which
crowns Cerro Concepcion and
is visible from the city's lower
sections. Inside, the nave fills

Soaring bell tower of the Protestant
Iglesia Luterana

of Christ on the cross, which is
carved from a single pine trunk,
hangs above the altar. A grand
organ, brought from England in
1884, stands opposite the altar.

®Iglesia Anglicana
San Pablo

Pilcomayo 566, Cetro Concepcidn.
City Map B4 Tel (032} 2213296,
Open 10:30am-1pm Tue-Fri.

[ saintpauichile.c)

The Neo-Gothic Iglesia Anglicana
San Pablo was built in 1858 by
British engineer William Lloyd.
This church was established by
Valparaiso's English community,
but only after the city’s Cathalic
archbishop imposed mary
conditions on what he
considered a temple to a rival
faith. Among the most curious
was that this church's doors be
srmallar than those of the city's
Catholic churches - and 1o this
day visitors enter not via a grand
portal, but by one of the two
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simple stone and wood interior
houses a pipe organ donated
in memory of Britain's Queen
Victoria in 1903.

@ Cementerios
Catolico and
Disidentes
Dinamarca &/n, Cerro Pantedn,

City Map C4. Cementerio Catilica:
Open 8:30am-5pm daily. Cementedia

| Disidenies: Open 9am-1pm & 3-51:- T

Mon-Sat, Sam=1pm Sun.

Spectacularly tocated high up
on an overhanging hillside,
the Cementerio Catélico and
Cementerio Disidentes are
paignarit evocations of this port
city's halcyon days in the 1800s
as a meling pot of ditferent
cultures and creeds. The
Cementerio Disidentes is the
site of the simple, sometimes
austere, graves of the city's non-
Catholic communities, including
American Mormons, English
Anglicans, and German
Lutherans, Many of the
gravestones are engraved with
tales of war and shipwreck
Opposite the Cementerio
Disidentes, a grand portal enters
the Cementerio Catdlico,
otherwise known as Cementerio
N™1. Valpara‘so's most illustrious
sons and daughters lie here in
grand, marbled mauscleums.
Among the luminaries buried are
members of the Edwards-Ross
family, owners of the £l Mercurio
de Valparalso newspaper, José
Francisco Vergara, founder of
the town Vifa del Mar, and
Renzo Pecchenino, a popular

small side doars. The churchs

divide men”

with natural light and a sculpture

El Mercurio de Valparaiso

The oldest newspaper in continuous
circulation in the entire Spanish-speakng
world, £l Mercurio de Valparaiso was founded
in 1827 by Chilean journalist Pedro Felix
Vicufia and the American typographer
Thomas Well. Since the 188Gs, it has been
undes the unintenupted stewardship of
Chile's eminent Edwards-Ross family. who
coniinue to aspire 10 the newspapers
founding ideal that it be “adequate enough
to moderate the extremne passions that

Chiles cartoonist,

Fagade of the £l
Mercurio building
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La Sebastiana, former sesidence of Chilean poet Pably Neruda

@ La Sebastiana

=

@ Palacio Lyon

Ferrari 692, Cerzo Florida. City Map C5.
Tel (032) 2256606. [5) Ascensor
Espiritu Santo Cpen Mar -Dec:
HQ:10am-6pm Tue-Sun; Jan & Feb:
10:30am-6:50pm Tue-Sun. F [

B () & fundacionneruda.org

A must see for devotees of
Pablo Neruda (see p21), La
Sebastiana is the last of thiee
houses bought by the poet in
Chile. Neruda and two of his
friends acquired the shell of the
house in 1961 and named it for
1s architect and first owner,
Sebastian Collado, They made
exiensive renovations 1o the
structure, which resulted in an
anarchic architecture that
mirrored the city itself - the
house became a jumble of
narrow, twisting stairways and
myriad nooks and crannies,
painted in a range of colors.

In 1991, the structure was
restored and converted into a
museum that preserves the
house as it was when Neruda
lived there. It contains strange
and wonderfu abjects bought
by the poet, such as a Parisian
carousel pony in the living
room and an unfitted wash-
basin from England in the
study, Pablo Neruda's rich
imagination is also evident
in the American oakwood
stairway rescued from a
demalition site, and a floor
mosaic of uncut pebbles
shaped into an antique map
of Patagonia and Antarctica,

Like Neruda's other houses
in Santiago and Isla Negra, La
Sebastiana is open for audio-
guided tours on a first-come,
first-served basis,

City Map (4. Museo de Historia
Natural de Valparaiso; Condell 1546,
Tel (032) 2544840, Open | Dam-6pm
Tue-Sat, 10am-2pm Sun. 3 [
(20 mbnv.cl Galeria Municipal de
Arte Valparaiso: Condell 1550,

Tel (032) 2293 9567, Open

103m- 7pr Tue-Sun,

Builtin 1887, Palacio Lyon
houses the Museo de Historia
Natural de Valparaiso, the
city’s natural history museum
and Chile’s second-oldest
stale museum, A construction
of stone, cast iron, and glass,
this edifice evokes the 15th
century as a golden age

of exploration, scientific
discovery, and public
education. Displays include
exhibits from the carly 1900
that feature Chile’s marine
flora and fauna, stuffed
animals from around the
world, and rows of curiosities
including bovine conjoined
twins conserved in tanks of
formaldehyde.

For hotels and restaurants In this region see pp277-8.and pp292-4

Getailed murals pained on walls along Calle Ferar, part of the Museo a Cielo Ablerto

@ Museo a Cielo
Abierto
Ceno Bellavista. City Map C4

Tel (032) 25931 56. [=) Ascenser
Espititu Sanzo,

A fascinating outdoor
museum on Cerro Beltavista,
the Museo a Cielo Abierto
comprises a maze of winding
streets and passageways
panted with glant, colorful

street murals by some of Chile's

best-known contemporary
artists. These are about 20
murals, ranging from highly
abstract works 10 humorous
depictions of daily life in the
City, and 3 self-guided tour
takes about an hour, There
are many steps along the
way, as well as steep inclines,
50 be sure to wear comfortable
shoes. It is also wise to bring a
bottle of water, The greatest
concentration of murals can
be found cn Catle Ferrari and
on Pasaje Santa Lucia. The
latter is a steeply stepped
passageway and a whirl of
kaleldoscopically vibrant
motifs and figures.

The museum features
works by well-known Chilean
artists, including the surrealist
Raberto Matta, Gracia Barrios,
of the Grupoa Signo, and
Nemesio Antinez, who in
1956 founded the famgus
Taller 99, an artists’ collective,

Unfortunately, both
weather and vandalism have
damaged many of the works,
but the murals are currently
undeigoing restoration

@lglesia de los
sagrados
Corazones

Avenida Independerxia 2050-2084.
City Map 5. Tel (032} 2746728.
open daly.

pating from 1874, the Iglesia de
os Sagrados Corazones was !he
firsi church built in the Americas
for the French Order of the
sacred Hearts, Most of its striking
architectural elements, including
{he elegant clock tower, the
wooden altay, pulpit, and
confessional boxes, were
prought from france. These is a
stunning pipe organ made by
agistide de Cavalle-Coll, the most
famaus French oigan maker of
the time. Stained glass, a replica
of the glass in the Church of
santa Gudula in Belgium, adorns
the church's upper reaches and
thousands of tiny gold-painted
stars decorate its vaulted ceiling.
Adjacent to the church,

1he Colegio de los Sagradas
Corazones dates [iom 1837
and is Chile’s oldest private high
school. Several former presi-
dents were educated here.

the Congreso Hacional

® Congreso
Nacional

Avenida Pedre Montt s/n. Llty
Map E4 Tel (032) 2250-5000.
Open 930am-1230pm & 3-5pm
Mon-Fri. [ reserve 24 hrs in
advance, [ 2 [ camara.tl

in 1688, General Pinochet was
obliged to return the country

10 demnocracy after 14 years of
dictatorship (see p52). In doing

50, he chose Valparaisa, rather
than Santiago, as the seat of
the country's new National
Congress. Two years later, the
starkly modern Congreso
Nacional building was
inaugurated. The structure has
met with divided opinion since
its construction = some see it as
a powesrful symbol of demo-
cracy and of decentralized
political power, while others
question its aesthelic appeal.
Tours of its halls and salons
quide visitors through the rich
allegory and symbolismn of this
building’s architecture. The
1ours, in Spanish and English,
cover the National Senate, the
Deputy chambers, and the
Salén de Honor - the
ceremontal hall where
international statesmen
including Mikhail Gorbachev
and Bill Clinton, former Russian
and US presidents respectively,
have addressed dignitaries.

@ Iglesiay
Convento de
San Francisco

Blanco Viel s/n, Cerro Bardn,

City Map F2. Tel (032) 2225-8735.
Open Sam-1pm & 4-8:30pm Tue,
Wed. Frl & Sat; 7am-10pm Thiy,
gam-2pm Sun, 3

Established in 1846, the Iglesia
San Francisco is one of Chile's
most impressive examples of
redbrick architecture. The

The Trolebuses

were cut. In 1982, some of
the city's businessmen
atquired the assets for

the trofebuses, and then
completely renovated
them. Today, these vehicles
ply between Avenida
Argentna and Edificio

de la Aduana (see p!24).
Extremely low on noise
and air pallution, they offer

ta see the city.
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Towering steeple crowning the iglesia y
Cenvento de San Francisco

church, designated a national
monument in 1983, features an
ornate fagade topped with a
distinet, rising bell tower, which
used 10 be illuminated at night
to guide ships to Valparaiso’s
port. The interior of the church
is 3 study in beautiful simplicity,
comprising modest
whitewashed walls and a
Spanish-tiled floor beneath an
arched, dark-wood ceiling.
Entered from the side of the
church, the Convento de 5an
Francisco was established as a
boarding house for visiting
priests. In 2013, as both church
and convent were undergoing a
restoration, a fire struck the site,
setting the work back for several
years. Bids for reconstruction are
still being considered.

Valparaiso's fleet of electric trofebuses was imported from the

US between 1946 and 1952, and includes the world's oldest
trolleybuses still in service. Under the Pinochet regime tmlleyb_us
systems deteriorated as funds for government-run transportation

an easy and charming way  Green troJebuses waiting for passengers.on
Avenida Argentina




| and the port and financial districts of its El Plan {Lower
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Funiculars of Valparaiso

Valparaiso’s funiculars are the cheapest, easiest, and most
fun way of traveling between the city’s residential hillsides

Townl. An antique form of transport, the funiculars were
introduced between 1883 and 1912. Fifteen of the original
20 still survive, though only nine are currently in service, They
rattle up and down Valparaiso's steep hills past dense rows
of houses and spill aut on to dramatic promenades with
beautiful city and ocean vistas. Many alsc access historic
sights and tourist attractions, and together the funiculars
themselves constitute a national historical monument.

Ascensor Concepclén was Valparaiso’s first
funicular Very popular with visitors, its wooden
cars connect the financial district with Cerro
Concepcion, a hillside of kistorical buildings,
nartow alleyways, and hotels and restaurants, The
funicular spills out on (o the ramantic Paseo
Gervasoni promenade and its gorgeous vistas.

Ascensor Espirity
Santo connects the
city center with
colorful Cerro
Befavista. Like alt

of Valparaisa's
funicuiars, it was

. once powered by
steam and coal

Ascensor Polanco is 3 wonderful and now runs on
curiosity. It is one of three urban electricity. Its upper
clevators in the woitd whose ascont 's slation opens on 1o
totally vertical. It is accessed via a 5004t the Museo a Cielo
{150-m} long wennel, and rises 262 ft Abieno and also
{80 m) through a yellow wooden tower provides easy access
1o an upper station that is connected to the La Sebastiana

by a footbridge 1o Corto Polanco, museum,

Ascensor Condillera
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Ascensor Barén climbs Cerro
Baran on the eastem side of
Valparaiso, It has the city’s largest
wooden cars and its Frst electric
motors. its upper station house
is home to o small museum,

Ascensor El Peral s onc
of the busiest furucutars,
linking Plaza Sctomayor

with the hotels and
restausants of Cerro Alegre.
The funicietar spifs out on
to the picturesgue Paseo
Yugoslavo promenade.

Ascensor Artilleria

This funicular’s wooden cars climb and descend paralle!

tracks between the port area near Edificio de la Aduana

and Cerro Artillerfa. At the hiltop, a Victorian prormenade

olffers fantastic port views, and the former machinist'’s
house contains g museum and the Calé Arte Mirador

| From awindow table in the calé. it is possible

towatch the giant wheels of the funicular turning.

Ascensor Reina Victoria is one of the city's steepest
funiculars and an access point 10 the colorful
Ceiro Concepcidn and Cerro Alegre.

The Funiculars
(D Asiensor Vidaseca
e Ormeters 750 @) Asconsor Adilleria
Pacific e :
‘:,':3-1’:“ @ cfcc,; a'; oyands | 750 o (@ Ascensor Cardillera
! g cairho ® Ascenior 5;'!: Aglustm
*."-“% 5 ® Ascensor ElPera ’
F@r £ ® & @ Ascensor Concepaion
s ) g \g-“u‘ (D Ascensor Reina Victoria
s B % @ -
iz PO i %55 ® Ascensor Espiritu Santo
R & 3 F % ;
oS @ e B 2 g - % o @ Ascensor Flarida
T e, E BT o wr® Ascensor Mariposas
,‘T 7 P 2 Tty " g ‘,..6 @ Ascensor Monjas
E ¥ o T @ ® ek H @ Ascensor Polanco
F ?'E @ 1;% y”:é @ Ascensor Larrin
* i g E @ Ascensor Lecheros

@ Ascensor Baran




